

A Bill for an Act Relating to Child Safety.

*Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Hawaii:*

SECTION 1. Section 350-2, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is amended by amending subsection (f) to read as follows:

“(f) For a confirmed case of child abuse or neglect that occurred [~~where a child is provided care,~~] at a child care facility as defined in section 346-151[;] ~~that is operating~~ in accordance with an exclusion or exemption pursuant to section 346-152 and upon receipt of ~~[the]~~ consent ~~[of the child care provider]~~, the department is authorized to disclose ~~[that]~~ the report of child abuse or neglect was confirmed to any parent or guardian of a child who was enrolled at the ~~[licensed or registered]~~ child care facility ~~[as defined in section 346-151].~~”

SECTION 2. Statutory material to be repealed is bracketed and stricken. New statutory material is underscored.

SECTION 3. This Act shall take effect on July 1, 2019.

(Approved June 7, 2019.)